
Freedom of Information Request - FOI2024/209 

 
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.  

To support my research, I would like your help to understand headline details regarding the capital 

works undertaken or in hand by your trust within the past four years (ie. since 2020), specifically 

for schemes with a budget of £1 million or more. This includes projects that have received outline 

or full business case approval, are currently in construction, or have been completed. 

 

To facilitate this request, I would appreciate it if, for each scheme, you could please provide the 

following details: 

 

- Project Title 

- New Build or Refurb      

- Forecast Completion (Year)        

- Budget (Indicative)        

- Project Manager  

- QS         

- Architect            

- Structural Engineer        

- MEP Engineer 

- Contractor (if appointed) 

 

I do not require any personal details; only the company names involved in these projects are 

necessary. If there are sensitivities around disclosing budget information, then this information is 

not essential.  

 
I have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below: 

 

Project Title 

Wye Valley 

Diagnostic 

Centre 

Day Case 

Surgical Unit 

Replacement 

Wards 

Hereford 

County 

Integrated 

Energy 

Solution 

Phase 1 

Integrated 

Energy 

Solution 

Phase 2 

SDEC and ED 

Reconfiguration 

Works 

New Build 

or Refurb 
New build New build New build New build New build Refurb 

Forecast 

Completion 

(Year) 

2025 Jul-24 Dec-21 
November 

2022 
2025 Jul-21 



Budget 

(Indicative) 
£18m £21.4m £23.6M £4.7M £20M £1.6m 

Project 

Manager 

WT 

Partnership 

WVT Capital 

Projects 

WVT Capital 

Projects 

WVT 

Capital 

Projects 

WVT 

Capital 

Projects 

Gleeds 

QS 
WT 

Partnership 

Currie and 

Brown 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Architect Architype 
One Creative 

Environments 
IBI Architects N/A N/A 

Hurley and 

Davies 

Structural 

Engineer 

Barnsley 

Marshall 

Barnsley 

Marshall 
N/A Centrica Centrica N/A 

MEP 

Engineer 
ARUP 

One Creative 

Environments 

DSSR 

Consulting 

Engineers 

Centrica Centrica N/A 

Contractor 

(if 

appointed) 

Speller 

Metcalfe 

Speller 

Metcalfe Ltd 

MTX 

Contractors 

LTD. 

Centrica Centrica 
R&M Williams 

Ltd 

 

Yours sincerely, 

Freedom of Information Officer 


